To: Board of Supervisors

From: FAMILY & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE

Date: December 7, 2021

Subject: APPOINTMENTS TO THE COUNCIL ON HOMELESSNESS

RECOMMENDATION(S):

APPOINT the following individuals to the Council on Homelessness for two year terms ending December 31, 2023, as recommended by the Family and Human Services Committee:

Leslie Gleason as the Continuum of Care/ESG Representative; Angela Bullock-Hayes as the Employment and Human Services Department Representative; Wayne Earl as the Faith Representative; Tony Ucciferri as the Public Housing Representative; Shawn Ray as the Public Safety Representative; and Pat Mims as the Reentry Representative.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND:

The Contra Costa Continuum

AF	PPROVE	OTHER
RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE		
Action of	of Board On: 12/07/2021	APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER
Clerks Notes:		
VOTE OF SUPERVISORS		
C S S K S F	ohn Gioia, District I Supervisor Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Supervisor Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor	I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. ATTESTED: December 7, 2021 Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors By: Stacey M. Boyd, Deputy
Contact: Enid Mendoza, 925-655-2051		



Contra Costa County

BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

of Care is governed by the Contra Costa Council on Homelessness (hereinafter referred to as the Council). The Council is appointed by the County Board of Supervisors to assist and provide guidance in the development and implementation of long-range planning and policy formulation of homeless issues in Contra Costa County. The Council is responsible for making data driven, equitable decisions related to federal, state, and local regulations and funding guiding the administration of homelessness crisis response in the County. The Council also provides a forum for communication and coordination of the County's Strategic Plan to End Homelessness and to educate the community on federal, state and local policy issues affecting people who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness in Contra Costa County.

The Council is appointed by the Board of Supervisors and consists of 19 seats representing homeless or formerly homeless persons, community members, educational/vocational services, health care, housing providers, law enforcement, local government, the faith community, and homeless service providers including the Veterans Administration. All Council members reside in or are employed in Contra Costa County, demonstrate a professional interest in or personal commitment to addressing and alleviating the impact of homelessness, and be able to contribute unique expertise, opinions and viewpoints on homeless issues. Candidates serve two-year terms.

On November 15, 2021, the Family and Human Services Committee recommended that the Board of Supervisors appoint the above listed six (6) individuals for open seats on the Council on Homelessness for two year terms ending December 31, 2023.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to appoint members is likely to reduce public participation in the Council on Homelessness and impact meeting quorum.

ATTACHMENTS CoH Memo to FHS Membership Roster